



Date: May 13 2016

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-CUS227

(Original Grant date: 7/22/2013)

Applicant: Qualcomm Atheros, Inc.

Dear Examiner,

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: PPD-CUS227 under a previous permissive change (Grant date: 7/22/2013 and Class II permissive change grant date: 2/14/2014)

The major change filed under this application is:

- Certify 5725MHz~5850MHz under new U-NII rule per adopted under Docket No. 13-49 and KDB 926956 D01.
- The compliance of U-NII-1 (5.15GHz-5.25GH), U-NII-2A (5.25GHz-5.25GHz) and U-NII-2C (5.470GHz-5.725GHz) has previously certified in the original grant under this FCC ID.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Stanley Lin', written over a horizontal line.

Stanley Lin / Global Product Compliance